

Sinbad Desert Amateur Radio Club Meeting

January 6, 2011

Los 2 Amigos, Price Utah

website: sdarc.us

yahoo group: [sdarc](http://sdarc.us) (57 members)

Welcome

Minutes

Financial Report

Thank you to past officers: Pres. Ross Sacco AA7AM, North VP Allen Henrie KE7PDO, South VP Bret Mills WX7Y, Secretary/Treasurer Anita Mills KB7GFV, Communications Officer Jim Anderson KJ7S. Also a big thank you to Bryan K7GX for SDARC website & Cynthia KE7KTV for SDARC Newsletter

Old Business

2011 Officers:

- President: J.J. Grant - K7JNJ
- North Vice President: Allan Orton - KA7LEG
- South Vice President: Paul Porter - K7BFE
- Communications Officer: Jim Anderson - KJ7S
- Security Treasurer: Anita Mills - KB7GFV
- North Area Liaison: Ken DeMille - W5KWD
- South West Area Liaison: C. Dee Zeeman - N7RVS

Repeaters, etc

- Abajo Peak - 146.610
- Boarding House Ridge - 147.080 & 222.840
- Bruin Peak - 147.320
- Cedar Mountain - 147.140
- Flat Top – 145.490
- Ford Ridge - 145.310
- Grizzly Ridge - 145.490
- Henry Mountains - 147.080
- Horn Mountain - 147.060 & 447.700
- Lake Mountain - 147.080
- Moab – 146.900
- Skyline – 223.920
- Star Point – 145.430 & 448.300
- Wood Hill -
- Cedar Mountain D-Star – 448.075
- HF Repeater @ Cedar Mountain
- IRLP Node 3270 – 449.050 @ Bruin Peak
- IRLP Node 3280 – 448.550 @ Cedar Mountain
- APRS Digipeater locations: Cedar Mountain, Star Point, & Horn Mountain
- Echolink Nodes – K7SDC-R & K7YI-R
- Echolink Conference Servers – UTAHGATE & SINBAD
- Weather Station @ Castle Dale

Repeater Report – Bret WX7Y

- CAT Boxes on Bald Mesa & Woodhill

Castleview Hospital

- Tower problem
- Classes
- Other

Communication Trailers

- Carbon Update – Bryan K7GX
- Emery – Bret WX7Y

Sheriff Funk Visit – Phil Fauver KF7BJQ

New Business

Redundant Linking of Repeaters – Bret WX7Y (handout)

SDARC Sponsored Classes

SDARC Test Sessions

Up Coming SDARC Activities / Events:

- Campouts: **(proposed dates)**
 - April 15 – 17 **OR** April 29 – May 1, 2011 (Easter: April 24th)
 - June 24th – 26th, 2011 (ARRL Field Day 2011)
 - September 23 – 25 **OR** 29 – Oct. 1, 2011
- Friendship Cruise: May 27 – 30, 2011
- Repeater Trips: June, July, August – Dates TBD
- Others

Tech Tips / Survey / Proposed Meeting Schedule

- Dinner and informal discussions: 6:00 p.m. – 7:00 p.m.
- Business Meeting: 7:00 p.m. – 7:30 p.m.
- Tech Tips: 7:30 p.m. – 8:15 p.m.
- Adjourn: 8:15 p.m.

Other

Reminders:

January 8th, 15th, 22nd, 29th, February 5th – **SDARC HF Net**, 8:00 a.m. on 3.828MHz +/-
January 9th, 16th, 23rd, 30th - **Skyline Radio Club Net Night**, 8:00 p.m.
January 10th, 17th, 24th, 31st – **Borderline Amateur Radio Club Net Night**, 9:00 p.m.
January 11th, 18th, 25th, February 1st - **SDARC Net Night**, 8:00 p.m.
January 12th - **Rocky Mountain Division HF Net**, 7:30 p.m. on 3939 kHz +/-
January 15th – **Utah HF RACES Net**, 8:00 a.m. on 3.920 MHz +/-

Next Meeting: February 3rd – Old Orangeville Fire House, 100 N. Main, Orangeville, 6:30 p.m.

December 12, 2011

The Meeting of the SDARC was called to order at 6:45 by Bret in Orangeville at the Old Fire Station. The minutes were read and a Treasurers report was given with no changes. However we do need to make a deposit because we have been receiving some dues for next year. Jim A made a motion to accept them and Allan H. 2nd.

Old Business

- The Hospital Projects were discussed, Bryan let Bret know that they have a pretty good list on who would like to take the classes and they need to get it set up soon. Those who can help teach were talked about. There is a problem with the tower at the Hospital and it needs to be fixed before any Antennas can go up.
- Woodhill was discussed. Bret would like to take a trip up there soon and Paul and Allan Henry said they would like to go with him.
- Now we can put Cat Boxes down on the Bald Mesa and the other on Woodhill. If anyone is going to Moab let Bret know.
- Bryan let Bret know that they have started to work on the FEMA trailers. One of them was already gutted out so they had a great start on it.
- Phil will try and see if the New Sheriff would like to come to our Feb. Meeting in Orangeville so we can see how well things will go there.
- There will be an Open House in Castle Dale for Sheriff Guymon on Dec. 10th at the Museum in Castle Dale.
- Nominations for Club officers were opened again. Dee Zeeman N7RVS was nominated as West Area Rep. Then nominations closed and voting took Place. Officers for Next year 2011 are as follows, Pres. JJ Grant, N VP Allan Orton, S VP Paul Porter, Communications officer Jim Anderson KJ7S with Bryan Anderson Back up. Sec/ Tres. Anita Mills With Ellen Anderson Back up, Out of Area Rep Ken DeMille and finally West Area Rep Dee Zeeman..
- Congratulations to all. And thanks to our Outgoing officers.

New Business

- Bret was going to do a demonstration on how the new system will work, but with so few of us in attendance we decided to wait until next month and hope we will have a better group. He did have some Reference Card Cheat Sheets, Small and Laminated for us that he gave out and we talked about. Which gave us a better idea on what to do.

Next meeting will be on Jan 6th at the Los 2 Amigos in Price.

Jim made a motion to adjourn and Allan 2nd. Meeting adjourned at 7:40 there were 10 members present.

Submitted by Anita F Mills, Secretary / Treasurer

